
From: WAATEA.SNO <IMCEAEX-_O=EXCALIBUR_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+ 
20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDL T +29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SNO@xcal.nzdfs.mil.nz> 

Sent: Sunday, 29 May 2011 01 :45 
To: 

Subject: 

WAATEA.S2; WAATEA.OPS; WAATEA.TP-COMD; WAATEA.ISAF-LNO; 
WAATEA.SSM; WAATEA.S4; WAATEA.S6; WAATEA.TP-SSGT 
[RESTRICTED] DSO Programme 

CLASSIFICATION: RESTRICTED 

4Q204 28 MAY ARR 1510 

4Q20131 MAY DEP 1820 

Sat 28 

1510-Arrive KIAi CIV 

1630 -Arrive CW 

1800-BBQ TF 

2000-Bed 

Sun 29 

0700 -Breakfast 

0800 -TF Brief 

0900- Detailed Walk around Lines (Cell Heads brief on Roles and Capabilities) 

1000 -1200: Spare 

1200 - Lunch CW 

1300- DSO address TF at Sun brief 

1430-Arrive CRU (ETT IC and A/COM NOORZAMAN) 

1630-TF954 LNO take DSO around SOFFC / CSG / UC JOC 

1700 -Office Call COM ISAF SOF 

1745 -Visit Deh Sabz Camp (Flex Timing) 

1900- Dinner at Camp WAREHOUSE (German Restaurant) 

Mon 30 

0630 -Breakfast 

0715 - Depart for SU ROBI 

1100 -Arrive CW 

1200 - Lunch BEK 

1300- Office Call NZ AMB 

1330 - Office Call DCOM 196 

1500- Office Call SNO ARIKI 

1530- Office Call GDPSU Team Ldr (Mike Nichols)/ Hutch 

1600-Walk thru Camp EGGERS/ ISAF HQ / Rtn CW 

1800-Dinner TBC 

1830-Depart for BAF (Rd Move) 

2100 -Visit 5-35 

2359 - Decision Pt to remain ON in BAF or RTN to CW 

Tue 31 

TBC-Breakfast 

0800 - 1200: Spare (Alt Slot for second CRU visit) 

1200- Lunch 

1300- Spare Time 

1600-Dep CW 
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